

Kansas State University Libraries New Prairie Press

Symphony in the Flint Hills Field Journal

2013 – Fort Riley, Kansas (Bonnie Lynn-Sherow, Editor)

The Mormon Trail (South Fork)

Geary County Historical Society

The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints

Follow this and additional works at: https://newprairiepress.org/sfh



This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-Noncommercial-No Derivative Works 4.0 License.

Recommended Citation

Geary County Historical Society and The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints (2013). "The Mormon Trail (South Fork)," *Symphony in the Flint Hills Field Journal*. https://newprairiepress.org/sfh/2013/campcenter/5

To order hard copies of the Field Journals, go to shop symphonyintheflinthills.org.

The Field Journals are made possible in part with funding from the Fred C. and Mary R. Koch Foundation.

This is brought to you for free and open access by the Conferences at New Prairie Press. It has been accepted for inclusion in Symphony in the Flint Hills Field Journal by an authorized administrator of New Prairie Press. For more information, please contact cads@k-state.edu.



MORMONS CROSSING THE PLAINS
George Simons
Courtesy Council Bluffs Public Library, Council Bluffs, Iowa

The Mormon Trail (South Fork)



Between 1846 and 1869 thousands of Mormon immigrants traversed the Great Plains enroute to sanctuary in the Great Basin of the Rocky Mountains. The main route ran through Nebraska, paralleling the Platte River.

A cholera epidemic in the fall of 1853 caused the bulk of the immigrants to seek a new pathway west. Mormon wagon and handcart companies traveled from Westport, Missouri, down the Santa Fe Trail to 110-Mile Creek crossing, then across the prairie [through Osage and Wabaunsee Counties] into Geary County and Fort Riley, and on north to link up with the main Mormon route.

Used heavily by Mormon wagon trains in 1854, the route descended diagonally down the face of Grant Ridge just south of Interstate 70, crossed Marshall Army Airfield and forded the Kansas River. It

then crossed the Main Post portion of
Fort Riley and crossed the rimrock area
behind the post headquarters. From
there the trail ascended Custer Hill.

The trail was used heavily by the military, settlers, and freighters after the Mormons abandoned the route. The northern segment became known as the Fort Kearny Road in 1858.

This trail was one of the first connecting routes between the Santa Fe and Oregon trails and was a main artery of settlement and commerce in territorial Kansas.

Geary County Historical Society and The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints

-19